November 13th, 2023

Executive Members Present:
Melinda (President)
Jeannette (Vice President)
Crystal (Treasurer)
Scott (Secretary)
Mistalla (Parliamentarian)

Christine (co-president) Absent

Meeting called to order at 6:30

Review and Approval Minutes:

No corrections or retractions and stand approved as distributed

Treasurers Report:

On the agenda, the Band App and Website

Rachelle: Question about the "never reconciled"? Under fireworks, it says, "No totals." Crystal: It has been reconciled. I am just waiting for the city on the final paperwork.

Question about itemization of deductions of account from cheer.

Crystal Said that Renay was given it.

Melinda: If you need one, just let Crystal know

Crystal: There will be an up-to-date one with insurance and training fees

(Questions coming from Cheer President)

Officers Report:

Make sure to share fundraisers with Sports Boosters to post for the public Only athletes with Chino uniforms will be shared when Sports Boosters is tagged Girls Basketball Asked if we can do fundraisers do Post and Stories

New Business:

Banquets:

Girls Tennis 11/28 Location Boys Republic

Football: Freshman only November 30th, 6:00 pm in the 30th

JV and Varsity Los Serranos at a date TBD

December 12th:

Volleyball: Still Unconfirmed

The new rules for the academic Patch Qualification were reread by Melinda. This can be found on the Sports Boosters Web Page.

Question about who gets the varsity athletic patch.

JP says it depends on the sport.

It depends on the sport whether a kid gets the patch or not. Kids who get a varsity letter are eligible for the academic award.

Athletic Director Updates:

Thanks to Christina Rossen for the Athletes of the Week. She also posts in the office, so many people who are not on Instagram can also see the athletes.

Fall Sports did well. All the sports did very well.

Banners are done in the gym. Every May, we will have the new years placed on the banners. Wrestling will be recognized at the Academic Rally on Friday.

College-aged kids might be able to ref if the CIF dispute continues. There are some holdups from the district about getting these refs approved.

Administration Report:

Absent

Open Forum:

Lisa Monk needs more folders to hold awards in the hall in front of the basketball gym. (The board had already approved this.)

1. Is there more information about the Comedy Night?

Christine Herrera is not here to answer specific questions.

Some information was given: Food, most likely. Music? Do people get physical tickets? The date is January.

Crystal said we would reach out to Christine Herrera and post information in the Band App.

2. JP wants to bring back the Frosh Team and would like Boosters to help make a donation for new equipment and soccer balls.

Melinda Said that a request needs to be made through Boosters. She would like a purchasing request.

JP: Asked if she would like to share why they need balls. First, she was told no. Then was told yes. JP said that we needed to cut 30 girls before, but now we have space, so they would like to bring back the team. The need is for balls. This would allow the sport to get going. The quote can be obtained. Mistalla said that the board will have an answer once it is submitted.

Melinda spoke about the process of making a request for payment from the Board for your team. She read the rules from posted information from the Band Site.

Mistalla clarified that we would like a written request before voting.

JP said that it is important to have a discussion as to why a sport is asking for additional forms.

Melinda reminded that Open Forum is on the website, and items can be added to the agenda.

3. Does each sport present a budget?

Melinda: Coaches responsibility to come up with the needs and budget of each team.

Mistalla: Each team has its own needs, and they come up with this plan.

Rachelle: Each fundraiser has a line item that says how the money will be spent.

Question: How can someone determine what the fundraiser was "earmarked for"?

Rachelle: The district would have a copy of this form.

Melinda: Gave a list of things that can be used in a fundraiser.

Mistalla: Says no one checks explicitly the fundraiser and if the money went to the earmarked funds.

Crystal: Gave examples of what and how the money is spent. She recommends talking to the coach about needs/wants.

Question about the Winter Sports Pancake Breakfast. The tentative date is February 25th for girls' basketball and wrestling.

Hinkle asked how Spring Sports can find a date that doesn't conflict.

Unfinished Business:

Venmo hit a few glitches but should be up and running soon.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:14